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1. Item 5. The registration of our domain name (tarzananc.org) expires on 2-28-25. The cost for the 

annual renewal is $20.99. Privacy protection was $29 for 2 years at the time of our last renewal. 

As a result, we want to coordinate the renewal of the two items. We are estimating the total cost 

will not exceed $80.00. 

****************************************************************************** 
From: support@ipower.com <support@ipower.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2024 7:53 PM 
To: tnc@tarzananc.org 
Subject: 60 Day Renewal Reminder 02-28-2025 

 

 

Dear Customer, 

Your domain name(s) will expire in 60 days. Act now to avoid any disruption to email or website 

services and avoid losing your chosen name(s). 

 

The domain name(s) due for renewal are: 

Domain Name  Expiry Date  Days Until Expiry  

tarzananc.org  02-28-2025  59  
 

We thank you for your continued business. 
********************************************************************************** 

From:l.shaffer@tarzananc.org 

To:'Harvey Goldberg' 

Tue, Dec 31 at 4:18 PM 

Harvey, 

The one year renewal is $20.99. The privacy/protection (domain insurance) was $29+ for 2 years in 

2023. It’s $37.20 for 2 years now. Will funding allow us to renew our domain for 2 years so we can 

coordinate the two?  

Ljs   


